BOARD MEETING DATE:_MAY 20, 2025
ITEMNO:___IX-B

RECOMMEND THAT the Board approves the annual Faculty contracts attached.

THIS RECOMMENDATION permits routine award of contracts to individuals and
facilitates the growth, development, and improvement of NFC.




May 20, 2025

MEMORANDUM
To: Members, District Board of Trustees

From: Dr. John Grosskopf
President

RE: Faculty Appointments (2025 — 2026)

1. The following faculty members are on annual contract and are
recommended for contract renewals for the 2025- 2026 academic year.

Name Position

Michelle Brown, MSN Faculty- Nursing

Denise Callaway Faculty- Early Childhood Education
Juanita Clay, RN Faculty- Nursing

Amanda Collins, RN Faculty- Nursing

Dr. Laura Hanna Faculty- English

Don Hasson Faculty- Commercial Vehicle Driving
Cynthia Myers, MSN Faculty- Nursing

James Nuessle Faculty- HVAC Programs

Rebekah Pitts, RN Faculty- Nursing

Martha Reeves, MSN Faculty- Nursing

Hillary Ring Faculty- English

Johnny Young Faculty- Welding Programs

2. The following faculty members are on an annual contract and have met
the requirements to be changed to a continuing contract starting with the
2025-2026 Academic Year.

Name Position
Ashley Bell, RN Faculty- Nursing
Dr. John Grosskopf Faculty- English

Ashely Haynes, RN Faculty- Nursing
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